From: ONR Land Use Planning [ NN
Sent: 27 January 2025 11:40

To: NeighbourhoodPlanning

Subject: ONR Land Use Planning - Application Weymouth Neighbourhood Plan
Attachments: Weymouth Submission Consultation - General consultees - Final.pdf

You don't often get email from || GG Lc: /"y this is important

Caution - Attachments:
Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see
the intranet for more guidance).

Caution - External links:
Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the emailis genuine (please see
the intranet for more guidance).

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your email.
Please note that ONR’s land use planning processes published at

http://www.onr.org.uk/land-use-planning.htm may apply to some of the developments
within the Weymouth Neighbourhood Plan.

If you are a Local Authority or neighbourhood with areas that are within an ONR
consultation zone please be aware that in order for ONR to have no objections to such
developments we will require:

« confirmation from relevant Council emergency planners that developments can
be accommodated within any emergency plan required under the Radiation
(Emergency Preparedness and Public Information) Regulations 2019; and

. that the developments do not pose an external hazard to the site.

Kind regards,

Land Use Planning
Office for Nuclear Regulation

----Original Message----



From: NeighbourhoodPlanning <neighbourhoodplanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk >
To:

Cc:

Sent: 24/01/2025 13:40

Subject: Weymouth - Submission Consultation (k)

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to let you know that a final version of the Weymouth Neighbourhood Plan has been submitted
to Dorset Council for examination.

Dorset Council, as the local planning authority, is required to carry out a consultation on the submitted
plan. The consultation is due to commence on 24 January and run until 7 March 2025. This will give
individuals the opportunity to comment on the content of the plan or how it was produced.

The plan and supporting documents can be viewed online via the following link:
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/w/weymouth-neighbourhood-plan

Kind regards

Community Planning Team
Spatial Planning

Dorset Council
County Hall, Colliton Park, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ

NeighbourhoodPlanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
Facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
Twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
Instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK

To receive the latest news from Dorset Council by email, visit
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/e-newsletter

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and
should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission
in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council.
Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking:
Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its
attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset
Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing
this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information,
please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection This email has come from an external sender outside
of ONR. Do you know this sender? Were you expecting this email? Take care when opening email from
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unknown senders. This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is
100% effective however and there is no guarantee of safety or validity. Always exercise caution when
opening email, clicking on links, and opening attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100%
effective and this is no guarantee of safety or validity.



